
1

Steven Tamalonggehe

From: Hadi Lestari

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 8:40 AM

To: Steven Tamalonggehe; Budiyono

Cc: I Nyoman Agus Sucipta

Subject: RE: Schedule Join Inspection Comp BUMA_28 Feb 2018

Pak Steven , 

 

Silahkan selama di hari rabu tersebut tidak ada agenda. 

Terimakasih. 

 
Best regards,  

 
Hadi Lestari 

Service Dept 

 
PT Trakindo Utama  

Site Batu Kajang, East Kalimantan, Indonesia 
Mobile Phone : 08113943650 

hlestari@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id 

Call center 1500 228 

Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama 
 

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo 

 

From: Steven Tamalonggehe  

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 7:28 AM 

To: Budiyono; Hadi Lestari 
Cc: I Nyoman Agus Sucipta 

Subject: FW: Schedule Join Inspection Comp BUMA_28 Feb 2018 

 

Pak Budi, Pak Hadi, 

Mohon advisenya. 

 

 

Salam Hormat, 
 
 
Steven Tamalonggehe 
Service Dept/Southern Kalimantan 
 
 
PT. Trakindo Utama 
Office Sungai paku Lt2 – Site Kideco Jaya Agung 
Desa Batu Kajang, Kec. Batu Sopang, Kab. Paser 76252 Kalimantan Timur, Indonesia 
Tel. +62 0543 5233699, 5233700, 5233718, 5233758 | Mobile: +62 811 5432 412 IP Phone: 8543 3403 
Steven.tamalonggehe@trakindo.co.id  
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228 

Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama 
 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
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From: Adi Nugroho  

Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2018 9:23 PM 

To: Steven Tamalonggehe; Nur Alam (nur.alam@bukitmakmur.com) 

Cc: Satria Setiawan 

Subject: Schedule Join Inspection Comp BUMA_28 Feb 2018 

 

Mas Steven, 

Mohon bantuannya untuk dapat melakukan JI menggantikan saya pada hari Rabu tanggal 28 Feb 2018 di CRC 

Kariangau-Balikpapan. Berikut component yang akan di JI : 

 
 

Pak Nur, 

Berikut schedule JI untuk Rabu besok dan yang akan mendampingi adalah Mas Steven, dikarenakan saya ada agenda 

dengan customer yang lain. 

 

Hari                        :  Rabu 
Tanggal                 :  28 Feb 2018 
Pukul                      :  10.15 WITA 
 
 

B3       

         

No. Component ID Model 
Equipment 

No 
Component Description 

Component 

Condition 
WO WO2 

1 3030-301404 777D HDCT77183 3030 - TRANSMISSION - 00 Failed 5706332 5650212 57 

2 3030-0001243 789C HDCT79043 3030 - TRANSMISSION - 00 Failed 5705923 5650016 57 

3   777D HDCT77064 3258 - DIFFERENTIAL - 00 Failed 5706237 4556856 57 

         

C3       
        

2 4008-3000238 785C HDCT78052 4008 - FINAL DRIVE, BRAKE & WHEEL - LR Failed 5706559 6466614 57 

 

Regards, 

Adi Nugroho 
"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are 

confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all 

information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution, 

copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your 

responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction."  


